



ALAN WILSON
ATTORNEY GENERAL

December 18, 2012

VIA HAND DELIVERY

The Honorable V. Claire Allen
Deputy Clerk, South Carolina Court of Appeals
1015 Sumter Street
Post Office Box 11629
Columbia, S. C. 29211

Re: The State v. Gerald Pitts
The State v. Gregg Henkel
The State v. Teresa Blakely

Dear Ms. Allen:

I am counsel of record in the three above referenced cases, which are on the preliminary docket for oral argument in March 2013. If possible, please schedule the oral arguments so there is at least one day between each argument, and preferably more than one day given there are seven days available in the March term of court. This will afford me time to adequately prepare for the arguments in each case.

By copy of this letter, I am advising opposing counsel of this scheduling request.

Sincerely,

William M. Blitch, Jr.
Assistant Attorney General

WMB/erd

cc: Robert M. Dudek, Esquire
C. Rauch Wise, Esquire